MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

THROUGH:  Zachary Terwilliger
Acting Chief of Staff

FROM: Scott Schools
Associate Deputy Attorney General

SUBJECT: Component Briefing

L Office of Attorney Recruitment and Management (OARM)
Non-Responsive Record (per agreement)

IL. Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR)
Non-Responsive Record (per agreement)
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Non-Responsive Record (per agreement)

III.  Office of Inspector General (OIG) (Significant matters)

1. Clinton email investigation. The Inspector General recently announced that his office
has commenced an investigation of various aspects of the handling Clinton email
investigation including:

e Allegations that Department or FBI policies or procedures were not followed in
connection with, or in actions leading up to or related to, the FBI Director's public
announcement on July 5, 2016, and the Director’s letters to Congress on October 28
and November 6, 2016, and that certain underlying investigative decisions were
based on improper considerations;

e Allegations that the FBI Deputy Director should have been recused from participating
in certain investigative matters;

e Allegations that the Department's Assistant Attorney General for Legislative Affairs
improperly disclosed non-public information to the Clinton campaign and/or
should have been recused from participating in certain matters;

e Allegations that Department and FBI employees improperly disclosed non-public
information; and

e Allegations that decisions regarding the timing of the FBI’s release of certain
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) documents on October 30 and November 1,
2016, and the use of a Twitter account to publicize the release were influenced by
improper considerations.

The IG has confirmed that his investigation will not examine the merits of the prosecutive

decision with respect to the underlying matter.

Non-Responsive Record (per agreement)
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